
1

From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2015 11:39 PM
Subject: Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting 

3/4/15 

  

We have two events next Friday March 13th:  

  

1. Visit to Raymond Case Elementary School in Elk Grove. We will be doing experiments with 3rd and 4th grade 
students from 10-11am. Will meet at Dr. K’s office SQU 424 at 9am 

 

2. Joint tour of AMPAC with Chico State’s chem club at 1:00pm. Please leave by 12:30pm to arrive on time. 
 Also a reminder wear lab appropriate attire to the tour such as pants and closed toed shoes.  

 

If you missed the meeting and would like to attend either of these events please email Dr. K 
ASAP at ckyuen@saclink.csus.edu 

  

Other Up Coming Events: 

Friday March 6th “Application of Chemistry to Art Conservation” Seminar at 1pm in SQU 316 

 

Wednesday March 18th, Games and Potluck Night after the general meeting  

 

Saturday April 25th, Science Day at Shriner’s Hospital at 2:30pm. Carpool will meet at 1:45 at Dr. K’s Office 
SQU 424 

 

Next Meeting is March 18th at 5:30pm in SQU 452 
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Chemistry Club @ Sacramento State University 
A place to learn, share, and grow 


